
THE EARLY YEA RS 

 
For time immemorial the links at Embleton have been used by 

the village for sporting activities.  A report in the Alnwick and 

County Gazette of 1895 refers to the annual Trinity sports being 

held on the day succeeding Trinity Sunday to commemorate the 

building of Holy Trinity church at Embleton in 1320.  The 

sports ground was known as the scathe (or scaithe) and was 

located on the central portion of the present day golf course near 

to the clubhouse.   

    

In the nineteenth century Embleton links ï from which the present golf course was created ï 

were part of the Dunstanburgh Castle estate.  Besides the links this estate contained 

Dunstanburgh Castle and 4000 acres of farmland including farms at Dunstan Steads, Embleton 

and Stamford.  In addition the estate contained the whinstone quarry at Embleton and various 

buildings including the Dunstanburgh Castle Hotel.   The Dunstanburgh Castle estate was 

purchased from the Earl of Tankerville by the trustees of the will of Samuel Eyres of Leeds in 

1870.    The Eyres trustees appointed Mr Noel Villiers as an agent to the estate and he appears 

to have been a prime mover in leading to the establishment of the golf course at Embleton.   

 

The report in the Alnwick and County Gazette of 1895 indicates that the agent Mr Villiers had 

agreed at the request of the villagers of Embleton to move the annual Trinity sports to a new 

location in the village.   It may well be that he was already planning the golf course as it was 

only a few years later that he was instrumental in using the scathe and other parts of Embleton 

links for the new golf course at Embleton.   Others involved in the foundation of the golf course 

were Colonel Fawcus of Dunstan Steads and Mr Kirsop of Embleton.  Colonel Fawcus rented 

the farm at Dunstan Steads from the Eyres estate and provided the workmen and machinery for 

maintaining the course in the early years.  Mr Kirsop was well known as an amateur sporting 

cyclist who won many competitions and was one of the founders of the Bicycle Touring Club 

in 1878. 

 

The first report about the new golf 

course appeared in the adjacent 

extract published in the Alnwick and 

County Gazette, September 22, 

1900.    Mr Villiers, the agent for the 

Dunstanburgh estate, had clearly 

decided that a golf course would be 

an attraction for visitors to the 

Dunstanburgh Castle Hotel which 

was also owned by the estate.    

Because the golf course was 

established as a business venture 

there are no records of competitions 

or members in the early years.   The 

only information available comes from the accounts for the Dunstanburgh estate.   
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The above extract shows an entry for February 18th 1901 showing payment of £24 3s 6d to 

William Humble for work on the golf course and the cleaning out of a ditch on the links. 

 

We also see evidence in the accounts of the Dunstanburgh estate of the involvement of Dunstan 

Steads farm (run by Colonel Fawcus) in maintaining the golf course.  Thus in 1904 we have 

the following extract: 

 

 

Colonel Fawcus was reimbursed by the estate the Ã19 golf keeperôs wages for the period 

August 6 to December 17, 1904.  The estate also paid for repairs to the lawn mower for the 

golf club by Reavell Bros. (who continued to supply the golf club throughout the 20th century).    

 

A reminder of the role that Dunstan Steads farm played in maintaining the golf course is 

provided by the wooden shed on the golf course today at the end of the road from Dunstan 

Steads next to the 17th tee.  This shed was used in the early days of the golf course to store the 

horse-drawn equipment.  There are doors at both ends of the shed which open fully so that a 

horse could enter at one end and proceed through to exit at the other after the machinery had 

been unhitched. 

 

We can also see from the accounts that the Dunstanburgh Castle Hotel was selling tickets for 

guests to play on the golf course. 
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On November 25, 1903, Miss Nicholson ï who ran the hotel at the time ï paid to the estate £1 

17s 0d in respect of golf tickets and 12s 0d for golf balls. 

 

Although there was no club with local members we know that at least some of the players lived 

locally.  Fortunately several photographs have survived of golfers playing at Embleton prior to 

the First World War.   

 

In 1905 Robert and Gertrude Bell of Seahouses played golf at Embleton with a friend of theirs 

who was a photographer.  Later in the year Mr Bell was being treated for tuberculosis in a 

Sanatorium in Switzerland and their friend sent the photograph as a postcard. 

 

A few years later in 1911 Lena Patterson of Bamburgh took a number of photographs of 

family and friends at a similar spot on the golf course to that of the Bells.     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mr and Mrs Bell paying golf with friends at Embleton in 1905.  They are putting on a 

green which on the old layout of the course used to be next to Embleton burn (on what is 

now the 7th fairway). 

  



 Page 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The other side of the postcard sent to Mr and Mrs Bell in Davos, Switzerland dated 2 

August 1905. 

 

 

 

 

 

Photograph taken in1911 by Lena Patterson of her family and friends playing golf at 

Embleton.  View is North-west from what is now the 7th fairway over Embleton burn in 

direction of where the clubhouse and carpark are now located. 
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There was no clubhouse for the golf course until after the First World War.  However the golf 

course seems to have been popular with golfing parties who were entertained afterwards at the 

Dunstanburgh Castle Hotel.  Embleton had become much more accessible to holidaymakers 

with the building of a railway station in the late nineteenth century at nearby Christon Bank.  

In the period prior to the First World War Embleton golf course seems to have attracted the 

more affluent golfers.  In the summer children would be looked after by nannies as they played 

on the beach whilst the adults enjoyed a round of golf. 

 

In 1904 the Eyres trustees attempted to sell the estate.  

The sale particulars mention a ñCapital private golf 

courseò.   However, despite the auction, the estate 

remained unsold until after the First World War. 

 

 

On the left is a photograph of Mrs Georgina Hall 

playing golf at Embleton taken by her sister Lena 

Patterson about 1911. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lena Patterson (3rd from left holding bag of clubs) and friends playing golf at Embleton in 

1911 on green next to Embleton burn (now 7th fairway). 
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